Q&A 
Request for Proposals 4300154367 - WEB SITE REDESIGN
1. A large amount of information is currently available on the existing website, will the developer company require this data to be automatically transferred to a updated website?
The content of the existing website to the updated website must be transferred by the developer company. 
2. The main requirements for the redesigned website are: 
1. The modern design;
1. Integration with social networks;
1. Online chat integration to provide online consultations.
How many consultants are you plan to response to online chat visitors? 
The chat should be designed for a maximum of 4 consultants. 

There are several free online chats for a small number of operators (no more than 5 Operators)? Would it acceptable for you? or we should pay attention to some paid online chat options?

[bookmark: _GoBack]Online chat should be an integral part of the website without any royalty fees.
